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The Franklin Fireproof Warehouses of
Brooklyn moved the Library’s entire
collection through the spring and fall
of 1937. The move cost $8,100.
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In the 1938 annual report, Board
Chairman Lewis Spencer Morris,
praised the staff for “the spirit of
service and cooperation they have
shown during the past year…”
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Head Librarian Edith Crowell
protested when an open-air roof
cabaret opened briefly across the
street from the Library.
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During the reconstruction there 
was some minor confusion about
what Mrs. Rogers could legally
remove from the premises.



Views of the Library

After the dust from the reconstruction settled, the
Library reopened for business. Many downtown
members, including Ruth Draper and Norman
Thomas, renewed their subscriptions. Among the
new uptown members were Mrs. Chester Dale,
Edward Steichen and the Oswald Villards, who
lived down the block. Miss Hewitt, who had origi-
nally held classes on the top floor of this building
for the children of the previous owners, John and
Catherine Rogers, also joined. Articles in newspa-
pers and The New Yorker brought in additional
members. With the move the cost of an annual
subscription went up from $12 to $15.

Frank B. Bigelow, who had been Head Librar-
ian at University Place from 1895 to 1937, retired
and moved to Amherst, Massachusetts. His succes-
sor was Edith Hall Crowell. Helen Ruskell, who
had first come to work at University Place in 1920
as a fresh-faced girl, presided at the front loan
desk. Marion King, the Assistant Librarian, sat at
the smaller desk with a leather armchair beside it
to receive members.

Three years after the Library moved uptown,
109 University Place was torn down to make way
for an apartment house.
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The Members’ Room in the newly
opened Library, 1937.
Collection of The New York Society Library





3 and 4

The long loan desk of dark carved
oak and the smaller desk were made
to order for the Library’s new home by
Gaylord of Syracuse. Marion King
requested a bell at the main desk to
call the pages. 
Collection of The New York Society Library

5 and 6

Recent views of the circulation desk
and the staircase leading to the
Assunta, Ignazio, Ada and Romano
Peluso Exhibition Gallery. 
Photographs by James Dow

15 (Next Spread)

Photographs taken soon after the
Rogers moved into 53 East 79th Street.
During their occupancy, the house
was hung with tapestries and chande-
liers. Today the entry hall remains
unchanged as does the second floor
landing, except for the leaded glass
ceiling which was removed.

The Architectural Review, February 1919.

Art & Architecture Collection, Miriam and Ira D.
Wallach Division of Art, Prints and Photographs, the
New York Public Library, Astor, Lenox and Tilden
Foundations
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In 1872 Dr. Thomas Ward predicted that the Library would 
one day be “permanently established in [a] beautiful portion of
our upper island…in an elegant and commodious edifice…” 
Photograph, circa 1937. Collection of the New York Society Library
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